# SARKHAN SHIRINOV

1 MAY 1985

WELDER





+994 55 709 96 38



sarkhanshirinov1585@gmail.com



16 Mehmandarov St., Baku City

### PROFILE

Energetic and precise Welder with 10+ years of experience using a variety of welding techniques to create strong, finished steel, cast iron and aluminum structures. Works efficiently in fast-paced construction environments without sacrificing superior quality.

## SKILLS

- workpiece measurements
- · expert in stick welding
- pipe welding
- · familiar with sub-arc welding
- detail oriented
- teamwork
- problem-solving
- accuracy
- · steady hands

### EXPERIENCE

**WELDER** 

SOCAR - OIL REFINERY named HAYDER ALIYEV 2008 - 2012

**WELDER** 

Konfort - S

2012-2012 3 month

WELDER

**AY MAKSAN MMC** 

2018 - 2019

WELDER

**ADESE GROUP LIMITED** 

2019 - so far

## EDUCATION

#### **SECONDARY SCHOOL**

No. 204 named after Alakbar Aliyev 1991 - 2001

#### **VOCATIONAL SCHOOL**

Training, Education and Certification Department of SOCAR (welding profession)

#### LANGUAGE

- Azerbaijani
- Turkish
- Russian
- English

2006 - 2007